TRIBAL RESOURCE DIRECTORY MATRIX OF FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

Agency & Web Site	Program	CFDA Number	Amount	Due Date	Program Description
Department of Health & Human Services Administration for Children and Families Administration for Native Americans https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ana/resource/active-i-lead	Native Youth Initiative for Leadership, Empowerment, and Development (I-LEAD) (Construction & Non-Construction)	93.612	\$287,000	April	Empower Native youth to address priorities to foster resiliency and build upon Native youth's inherent capacities to thrive.
Department of Health & Human Services Administration for Children and Families Administration for Native Americans https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ana/programs/seds	Social and Economic Development Strategies –SEDS (Construction & Non-Construction)	93.612	\$ 400,000	April	To support community projects to grow local economies, strengthen families, preserve Native cultures, and promote economic and social self-sufficiency for American Indians
Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Indian Energy and Economic Development (OIEED) https://www.bia.gov/as- ia/ieed/division-energy- and-mineral- development/tribal- grant-program-assess-	Promote Development of Tribal Energy and Mineral Resources (Non-Construction)	RFP	\$ 50,000- \$100,000	July	To assess, evaluate, and promote the processing, use, or development of energy and mineral resources on Indian lands

evaluate-and-promote- development-tribal- energy-and-mineral					
Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Indian Energy and Economic Development (OIEED) https://www.bia.gov/as- ia/ieed/division-energy- and-mineral- development/tedcp	Tribal Energy Development Capability (Non-Construction)	RFP	\$ 50,000- \$100,000	April	To develop tribal managerial, organizational and technical capacity to maximize the economic impact of energy resource development on Indian land
Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Indian Energy and Economic Development (IEED) https://www.bia.gov/as-ia/ieed/division-energy-and-mineral-development	Energy and Mineral Development Program (Non-Construction)	RFP	\$50,000- \$100,000	June	To provide technical and economic services in assisting Indian mineral owners to achieve economic self-sufficiency through sound development of energy and mineral resources
Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Indian Energy and Economic Development (IEED) https://www.bia.gov/as- ia/ieed/division- economic- development/nabdi	Native American Business Development Institute (Non-Construction)	RFP	\$ 50,000- \$150,000	July	To provide financial assistance to American Indian tribes to complete economic, market, and financial feasibility studies

Department of Health & Human Services Administration for Children and Families Administration for Native Americans https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ocs/programs/ced	Community Economic Development Projects (Construction & Non-Construction)	93.570	\$800,000	April	To develop projects designed to address the economic needs of low-income individuals and families through the creation of employment and business opportunities
U.S. Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration https://www.dol.gov/feat ured/apprenticeship/gra nts	American Apprenticeship Initiative (Construction & Non-Construction)	17.268	\$ 2.5 – \$ 5 million	April	To create new apprenticeship opportunities across a range of occupations and industry sectors, with a focus on IT (including cybersecurity and artificial intelligence), health care, advanced manufacturing, and financial services
U.S. Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration https://www.dol.gov/general/topic/training/indianprograms	Native American Employment and Training Programs (Construction & Non-Construction)	17.265	\$ 2.5 – \$ 5 million	April	To support Native American employment and training activities including employment, financial assistance for education and training, and other supportive services necessary to achieve economic self-sufficiency.
U.S. Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration https://www.doleta.gov/ grants/pdf/FOA-ETA-19- 04.pdf	YouthBuild Program (Construction & Non-Construction)	17.274	\$700,000- \$1.1 million	May	To provide education, occupational skills training, and employment services to at-risk youth while performing meaningful work and service to their communities.
U.S. Department of Labor Office of the Secretary of Transportation National	"BUILD" Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development		\$25 million	July	To capitalize surface transportation infrastructure projects that will have a significant local or regional

Infrastructure	(Construction & Non-Construction				economic impact.
Investments	(Construction & Non-Construction				cconomic impact.
https://www.transportati					
on.gov/BUILDgrants					
US Department of	Beginning Farmer and Rancher	10.311	\$ 240,000-	January	To provide education, mentoring,
Agriculture National	Development Program	10.511	\$ 600,000	Januar y	and technical assistance initiatives
Institute of Food &	(Non-Construction)		\$ 000,000		for beginning farmers and ranchers
Agriculture	(Ivon-construction)				lor beginning farmers and ranchers
https://nifa.usda.gov/fun					
ding-					
opportunity/beginning-					
farmer-and-rancher-					
development-program-					
bfrdp					
US Department of	Sustainable Agricultural Systems	10.310	\$5,000,000-	September	To provide funding for fundamental
Agriculture National	(Non-Construction)	10.310	\$10,000,000	September	and applied research, education, and
Institute of Food &	(Non-Construction)		0		extension projects in the food and
Agriculture			0		agricultural sciences
https://nifa.usda.gov/fun					agriculturar sciences
ding-					
opportunity/agriculture-					
and-food-research-					
initiative-foundational-					
applied-science-program					
	Childhaad Ohasitas Drassantian	10.310	¢ 200 000	A: 1	To provide funding for integrated
US Department of	Childhood Obesity Prevention	10.310	\$ 200,000-	April	To provide funding for integrated
Agriculture National Institute of Food &	Challenge (Non-Construction)		\$ 1,000,000		research, education, and/or
					extension projects addressing the
Agriculture					challenges of Childhood Obesity
https://nifa.usda.gov/fun					Prevention
ding- opportunity/agriculture-					
and-food-research-					
initiative-childhood-					
obesity-prevention-					
<u>challenge</u>	Children Vouth & Families At Dist	10 500	¢ 92 000	April	
US Department of	Children, Youth, & Families At-Risk	10.500	\$ 83,000-	April	

Agriculture National Institute of Food & Agriculture	Sustainable Community Projects (Non-Construction)		\$ 75,000		
US Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/community-connect-grants	Community-Oriented Connectivity Broadband Grant Program (Construction & Non-Construction)	10.863	\$ 100,000- \$ 3,000,000	February	To provide investment capital for the construction, acquisition, or leasing of facilities, spectrum, land or buildings used to deploy broadband service infrastructure
US Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service https://www.rd.usda.gov /programs- services/community- facilities-technical- assistance-and-training- grant	Community Facilities Technical Assistance and Training Grant (Non-Construction)	10.766	\$ 50,000- \$ 150,000	June	Technical Assistance and training to assist communities to plan for community facility needs and identify public and private resources to finance identified community facility needs
US Department of Agriculture National Institute of Food & Agriculture https://nifa.usda.gov/fun ding- opportunity/community- food-projects-cfp- competitive-grants- program https://nifa.usda.gov/pro gram/community-food- projects-competitive-	Community Food Projects Competitive Grants Program (Non-Construction)	10.225	\$ 125,000- \$ 400,000	June	To meet the food needs of low-income individuals through food distribution, community outreach, and improved access to food as part of a comprehensive service

grant-program-cfpcgp					
US Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service https://www.rd.usda.gov /programs- services/distance- learning-telemedicine- grants	Distance Learning and Telemedicine (DLT) Grant Program (Construction & Non-Construction)	10.855	\$ 50,000- \$ 500,000	July	Loans and grants to build and expand broadband networks and deliver service to rural households and businesses and to tap into the Internet for education and health care
US Department of Agriculture Rural Business Cooperative Service https://www.rd.usda.gov /programs- services/rural-economic- development-loan-grant- program	Rural Economic Development Loans and Grants (Construction & Non-Construction)	10.854	Loans— \$2,000,000; Grants— \$300,000.	January	To provide grant and loan financing to electric or telecommunications borrowers to fund economic development and job creation projects
US Department of Agriculture Food & Nutrition Service Child Nutrition Programs https://www.fns.usda.gov /cfs/farm-school-grant- program	Farm to School Grant Program (Non-Construction)	10.575	\$ 65,000- \$ 100,000	May	To provide training and technical assistance to incorporate local foods into the school meal programs, integrate agricultural education into the classroom, and cultivate school gardens
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural	Farmers Market Promotion Program (Non-Construction)	10.168	\$ 50,000- \$ 500,000	March	To increase access to and consumption of local agricultural

Marketing Service https://www.ams.usda.go v/services/grants/fmpp					products and to develop new market opportunities for local farm and ranch operations
US Department of Agriculture Food & Nutrition Service	Farmers' Market SNAP Support Grants (Non-Construction)	TBD	\$ 15,000- \$ 250,000	June	To provide training and technical assistance to integrate SNAP into the farmers markets food marketing system
United States Department of Agricultural Marketing Service https://www.ams.usda.go v/services/grants/fsmip	Federal-State Marketing Improvement Program (Non- Construction)	10.156	\$ 25,000- \$135,000	June	To explore new food and agricultural product market opportunities and to encourage innovation aimed in performance of the marketing system
United States Department of Agriculture Office of Advocacy and Outreach https://www.outreach.us da.gov/sdfr/	Outreach and Assistance for Socially Disadvantaged Farmers and Ranchers and Veteran Farmers and Ranchers Program (Construction & Non-Construction)	10.443	\$ 200,000	July	To enhance the coordination of USDA outreach, technical assistance, and education program efforts to socially disadvantaged and veteran farmers and ranchers
United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/high-energy-cost-grants	Assistance to High Energy Cost Rural Communities & the Bulk Fuel Grant Program (Construction & Non-Construction)	10.859	\$ 50,000- \$ 3,000,000	August	To offset extremely high household energy costs in areas where energy costs exceed 275 percent of the national average
Department of the Interior Office: Bureau of Reclamation https://www.usbr.gov/watersmart/watermarketing/index.html	Water SMART (Sustaining and Manage America's Resources for Tomorrow) (Construction & Non-Construction)	15.507	\$ 50,000- \$ 1,000,000	January	

US Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Planning and Development https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/fy18rcb	Rural Capacity Building for Community Development and Affordable Housing Grants (Non-Construction)	14.267	\$ 500,000- \$ 250,000	September	To provide financial assistance, training, and support to housing organizations to carry out community development and affordable housing activities
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Planning and Development https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/funding-opps/fy18cbcdahg	Capacity Building for Community Development and Affordable Housing Grants (Non-Construction)	14.252	\$ 35 Million	September	To build the capacity of rural housing entities to implement community development and affordable housing activities that benefit low-income families and persons in rural areas
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/funding-opps/fy19cnpg	Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants Program (Non- Construction)	14.892	\$ 350,000- \$ 1,300,000	June	To develop a Transformation Plan, a comprehensive revitalization strategy for distressed public housing including investments in housing, businesses, services, and schools.
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/funding-opps/fy18cnig	Choice Neighborhoods Implementation Grant Program (Construction & Non- Construction)	14.889	\$ 30 Million	September	Communities revitalize distressed public housing through capital investments in the neighborhood, including housing, businesses, services and schools

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/funding opps/fy18icdbg	Community Development Block Grant Program for Indian Tribes and Alaska Native Villages (Construction & Non-Construction)	14.862	\$ 600,000- \$ 5,000,000	May	To develop Native American communities, including decent housing, suitable living conditions, and economic opportunities
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingops/fy18jobsplus	Jobs Plus Initiative (Construction & Non-Construction)	14.895	\$1,000,000- \$1,300,000	June	To improve employment and earnings outcomes for Public Housing residents through work readiness, employer linkages, job placement and financial literacy
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/fy1819hopevi	HOPE VI Main Street Grant Program (Non-Construction)	14.878	\$ 500,000	July	To assist small communities with renovation of a central business district or "Main Street" area by replacing deteriorated buildings with affordable housing units.

TRIBAL RESOURCE DIRECTORY MATRIX OF FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

Agency & Web Site	Program	CFDA	Amount	Due Date	Program Description
		Numbe r			
US Department of the Interior Bureau of Reclamation Policy and Administration https://www.usbr.gov/watersmart/watermarketing/index.html	Water SMART Drought Response Program	15.514	\$ 300,000- \$ 750,000	March	To develop comprehensive drought plans, and implement projects that will build long-term resiliency to drought.
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration www.usbr.gov/watersmart	Water SMART: Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program	15.504	\$ 150,000- \$ 750,000	September	Funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling and reuse projects in the 17 Western States
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration www.usbr.gov/watersmart/	Water SMART: Water Marketing Strategy Grants	15.507	\$ 200,000- \$ 400,000	July	Financial assistance to local governments to develop water marketing strategies, to expand water markets, and water marketing activities in compliance with state and Federal laws
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration www.usbr.gov/watersmart/	Water SMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants	15.507	\$ 300,000- \$ 1,500,000	March	Funding to entities with water or power delivery authority to conserve and use water more efficiently
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and	Water SMART: Applied Science	15.550	\$ 150,000-	October	To develop tools and information to support the management of water

Administration www.usbr.gov/watersmart/	Grants		\$ 300,000		resources for multiple uses by resource managers in the West
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration www.usbr.gov/watersmart/	Water SMART Cooperative Watershed Management Program Phase II	15.554	\$300,000	February	Funding for watershed group development, watershed restoration planning, and watershed management project design
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration https://www.usbr.gov/watersmart/swep . https://www.usbr.gov/watersmart/swep .	Water SMART Grants: Small- Scale Water Efficiency Projects	15.507	\$ 75,000	April	To conserve and use water more efficiently through project initiatives that contribute to a reliable water supply in the West
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration https://www.usbr.gov/native/programs/techasst-activities-tap.html	Native American Affairs Technical Assistance Program	15.519	\$ 200,000	May	Technical assistance to assist Indian Tribes to develop, manage, and protect their water and related resources
Indian Health Service Office of Environmental Health and Engineering, Division of Sanitation Facilities Construction https://www.ihs.gov/dsfc/	IHS Sanitation Facilities Construction Program		Project Specific	On-going	Technical and financial assistance to Indian tribes and for construction of safe water, wastewater, and solid waste systems infrastructure

US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery https://www.epa.gov/tribal- lands/hazardous-waste- management-grant-program- tribes	Hazardous Waste Management Grant Program	66.812	\$ 98,000	August	Development and implementation of hazardous waste management programs on tribal lands
US Environmental Protection Agency Section 106 Program https://www.epa.gov/water-pollution-control-section-106-grants	Clean Water Act Section 106 Tribal Water Pollution Control Grant Program	66.419	\$ 40,000- \$ 900,000	January	To establish and implement water pollution control programs by Indian Tribes
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Planning and Development https://www.hud.gov/program_of_fices/comm_planning/about/cpdt_a	HUD Community Compass Technical Assistance and Capacity Building Program	14.259	\$ 250,000- \$ 20 million	July	Technical assistance, capacity building, and data research activities for HUD's grantees, public housing authorities, and Indian tribes
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hud.gov/program of	Family Self- Sufficiency Program	14.896	\$ 69,000	April	To increase earned income and reduce dependency on welfare assistance and rental subsidies of HUD-assisted families

fices/public indian housing/programs/hcv/fss U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/ross/	Resident Opportunity and Self Sufficiency (ROSS) Service Coordinators Program	14.870	\$ 246,000- \$ 738,000	August	Hire Service Coordinators to link the needs of public housing residents to supportive services improving economic independence and housing self-sufficiency
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/ross/	Resident Opportunity and Self Sufficiency (ROSS) Program	14.870	\$ 246,000- \$ 738,000	October	Service Coordinators link NAHASDA housing residents with supportive services to enable progress towards economic independence and housing self-sufficiency.
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Planning and Development https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/shop/	Self-Help Homeownership Opportunity Program (SHOP)	12.247		January	Non-profit organizations purchase home sites to develop infrastructure needed to offer sweat equity, construction or rehabilitation, volunteer-based homeownership for low-income residents

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Community Planning and Development https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc/	Continuum of Care (CoC) Program.	14.267		February	nonprofit providers rehouse the homeless and promote use of mainstream programs to optimize self-sufficiency among the homeless population
U.S. Small Business Administration Office of Business Development http://www.federalgrants.com/N ative-American-Micro-Enterprise-Business-Services-78014.html	Native American Micro Enterprise Business Services	59.007	\$ 100,000- \$ 200,000	July	To provide SBA management and technical assistance services to expand Native American microenterprise development given full access to the SBA's entrepreneurial development, lending and procurement programs
US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration http://www.cclr.org/eda- planning-and-local-technical- assistance-program	EDA Planning Program	11.302	\$ 40,000- \$ 200,000	On-going	To develop and implement the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategies (CEDS) plan, to articulate and prioritize the strategic economic development goals of the grantee's regional area

US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration http://www.cclr.org/eda- planning-and-local-technical- assistance-program	Local Technical Assistance Program	11.303	\$ 50,000- \$ 300,000	On-going	To strengthen the capacity of planning organizations to undertake and promote effective economic development programs through projects such as feasibility analyses and impact studies
US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs https://www.eda.gov/funding- opportunities/	Investments for Public Works and Economic Development Facilities	11.300	\$ 600,000- \$ 3,000,000	On-Going	Distressed communities design, engineer, and build critical infrastructure and facilities to implement regional development strategies and promote regional economic development; investments support construction, nonconstruction, planning, technical assistance, and revolving loan funds
US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs https://www.eda.gov/funding- opportunities/	Economic Adjustment Assistance	11.307	\$ 150,000- \$ 1,000,000	On-Going	Support construction and non- construction activities, including infrastructure, design, and engineering, technical assistance, economic recovery strategies, and capitalization of revolving loan funds in regions experiencing severe economic dislocations
US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance	Regional Innovation Strategies	11.020	\$ 500,000	April	Provide commercialization support to high growth entrepreneurship and startups through services such as technology advisement and market

Programs https://www.eda.gov/funding- opportunities/	Program				evaluation, business planning, mentorship, and access to early stage capital
US Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration Office of Tribal Transportation https:/flh.fhwa.dot.gov/programs/ ttp/	Tribal Transportation Program		\$ 4,535,401 Hopi Funding Planning = \$ 103,077	October	To support planning and construction of safe and adequate transportation and public road access within Indian reservations
US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Wastewater Management https://www.epa.gov/small- and- rural- wastewater-systems/clean- water-indian-set- aside- program	Clean Water Indian Set-Aside Grant Program	66.458	\$ 300,000- \$ 6,400,000	On-Going	Provides funding to American Indian Tribes for planning, design, and construction of wastewater infrastructure (wastewater collection and treatment systems)
US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Water Management https://www.epa.gov/cwsrf/cwsr f-101-introduction-epas-clean- water-state-revolving-fund	Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan Program	66.458	TBD	On-Going	To finance infrastructure improvements to drinking water systems for operators of public water systems serving American Indians; projects for wastewater treatment, nonpoint source pollution control, and watershed management
US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Water	Drinking Water	66.468	TBD	On-Going	To improve the infrastructure of

Management https://www.epa.gov/tribaldrinki ngwater/drinking-water- infrastructure-grants-tribal-set- aside-program	Infrastructure Grants – Tribal Set Aside Program				drinking water systems that serve tribes, including construction of water systems, training, and operator certification programs; projects that improve water quality and protect drinking water sources
US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Water Management https://www.epa.gov/nps/319- grant-program-states-and- territories#to319	Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants Clean Water Act Section 319	66.717	TBD		To provide technical and financial assistance, education, training, technology transfer, demonstration projects and monitoring of nonpoint source projects.
US Environmental Protection Agency Office of Water Management https://www.epa.gov/wifia/	Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) Program		\$ 5 Million- \$ 20 Million	June	To provide federal credit assistance in the form of long-term, low-cost, secured (direct) loans or loan guarantees to drinking water and wastewater infrastructure projects
US Department of Housing and Urban Development Public and Indian Housing Office of Native American Programs https://www.hud.gov/program offices/public indian housing/ih/grants	Indian Housing Block Grant Program	14.867	Hopi =\$ 5 Million Navajo = \$ 20 Million	August	New affordable housing construction to increase number of units and reduce housing shortage in Indian country; housing rehabilitation to increase useful life of affordable housing units and alleviate substandard housing; housing-related infrastructure to enable construction and rehabilitation

USDA Rural Business-Cooperative Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/value-added-producer-grants	Value- Added Producer Grant	10.352	\$ 75,000- \$ 250,000	January	Support agricultural producers to generate new products, create and expand marketing opportunities, and increase producer income by processing and/or marketing of value- added agricultural products
USDA Rural Business-Cooperative Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-business-development-grants	Rural Business Development Grant	10.351	\$ 150,000	March	Technical assistance and training to entrepreneurs; feasibility and business plans; economic development planning; acquire or develop land, buildings, plants and equipment; establish revolving loan fund; build water and waste disposal facilities and utility extensions
USDA Rural Utility Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/progra ms-services/water-waste- disposal-loan-grant-program	Water and Waste Disposal Loans and Grants	10.864	\$ 1,000,000	July	To finance the acquisition, construction or improvement of clean and reliable drinking water systems, sanitary sewage disposal, sanitary solid waste disposal, and storm water drainage to households and businesses in rural areas.
USDA Rural Utility Service https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs- services/solid-waste-management- grants	Solid Waste Management grants		TBD	On-Going	Provides financial and technical assistance to bring safe drinking water and sanitary, environmentally sound waste disposal facilities to rural areas